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Dave Rosen ,
Library Sales Manager, Marketing Coordinator
Sentry Custom Security
Dear Dave,

Our library just had a Sentry upgrade of our 3M 3500 library security systems with the WAM/MM-RT
controller. '

We are especially pleased with the reporting feature that allows our staff to generate reports of gate
count activity. Also, Sentry’s ability to access the controllers remotely should provide improved
efficiency with system maintenance and reduce maintenance costs.

We look forward to continuing work with Sentry in providing security for our book collection.

Regards,

o
- James Piccininni
Dean of Libraries
University of St. Thomas
Houston, Texas

3800 Montrose Boulevard « Houston, Texas 77006-4626 « 713-522-7911 « www.stthom.edu



Stamp


